
 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Mayor and Council Members 
 
THROUGH:  Dr. Eric Johnson, Assistant City Manager 

FROM: Lauren Middleton-Pratt, Director, Planning Department  
 
DATE: July 23, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Postponement of Item #108 Related to the Imagine Austin Update on the July 

24, 2025, City Council Agenda 

 
The purpose of this memorandum is to request a postponement of Item 108, which initiates an 
update to Imagine Austin, the City’s comprehensive plan, to address current and projected needs 
for the next 20 years. This postponement is necessary to allow additional time to analyze the 
potential impacts of recent changes to state law prior to Council deliberation of this resolution. 
 
We request that this item be postponed to the August 28, 2025, meeting of City Council. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact me at lauren.middleton-pratt@austintexas.gov or 
(512) 974-1827, or Evelyn Mitchell, Principal Planner, at evelyn.mitchell@austintexas.gov or (512) 
974-8095. 
 
cc: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager 
 Erika Brady, City Clerk  
 Corrie Stokes, City Auditor 
 Mary Jane Grubb, Municipal Court Clerk 
 Judge Sherry Statman, Presiding Judge 
 CMO Executive Team 

mailto:lauren.middleton-pratt@austintexas.gov
mailto:evelyn.mitchell@austintexas.gov.

